## **Minutes**

## RESIDENTS' AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES POLICY OVERVIEW COMMITTEE



9 June 2011

Meeting held at Committee Room 4 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

	Committee Members Present: Councillors Michael Markham (Chairman), Susan O'Brien (Vice-Chairman), Jazz Dhillon (Labour Lead), Shirley Harper O'Neil, Carol Melvin, June Nelson and David Yarrow.  LBH Officers Present: Natasha Dogra and Nadia Williams, Democratic Services Officers	
2.	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)	Action by
	Apologies had been received from Cllr David Payne. Apologies had also been received from Cllr Judy Kelly, and Cllr Carol Melvin substituted.	·
3.	TO CONFIRM THAT ALL ITEMS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT ANY ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda Item 3)	Action by
	It was confirmed that all items of business were marked Part 1 and were considered in public.	
4.	TO AGREE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (Agenda Item 4)	Action by
	The minutes of the previous meeting were agreed as an accurate record by the Committee.	
5.	REVIEW TOPICS DISCUSSION 2011/12 (Agenda Item 5)	Action by
	Officers presented the Review Topic discussion paper to the Committee. The Committee were advised that a discussion regarding possible topics to review this municipal year would be useful to allow officers to write scoping reports for each review and report back to the next Committee meeting in 26 July 2011.	
	The Committee discussed possibly reviewing the placement of phone masts and ancillary equipment - a review into the future growth of mobile telephone masts and ancillary equipment and the effects on the residents and environment of Hillingdon and beyond.	
	Members said that although the demand for mobile handsets was increasing as technology develops and consumer demand increased, residents were concerned as to the increasing number of planning	

applications for larger masts and ancillary equipment and the effect these were having on the environment.

Members said that companies could be invited to meetings to give evidence or submit written responses. The review would investigate the future demand for mobile technology, the effect on transmission facilities required, how such technology could be shared by mobile phone operators and how operators might be encouraged, by public opinion, or required, by regulation, to use such technology in such a way as to alleviate residents' concerns. The review would also cover current Hillingdon planning policies but not health issues

The Committee also discussed a possible review into crime and policing - a review into levels and types of crime seen in Hillingdon, future policing techniques and how effective they might be and the role of residents in helping to reduce crime in Hillingdon

Members said that there was a perception held by residents that despite the result of national and local surveys and statistics, crime was a 'major' problem in Hillingdon. Members stated that should this review be agreed the Committee should look at victim support services, police response times and crimes on elderly and vulnerable people. Members said they would be interested in finding out whether elderly people felt safer as they now had 'burglar alarms' courtesy of the Council.

The Committee discussed investigating the issues around sentencing offenders, but were advised that this was out of the remit for the Committee. Members did suggest looking at crime and policing on a ward by ward basis; population demographics in each ward, crimes committed in the area and gain the comments of Ward Councillors and residents from the area. Members agreed that it would be beneficial to hear from the Borough Commander and the Deputy Mayor of London, should the review be agreed.

The review would identify resident concerns and the issues they consider important, the current situation in the borough in terms of crime statistics, areas of possible criminal growth and current and future policing methods that may be introduced in view of cutbacks and new technology and the effects these might have. It would also identify the current and potential role of Neighbourhood Watch and other similar schemes and what residents can do to help reduce crime. This review would complement and build on that undertaken by Corporate Services POC some two years ago.

The Chairman of the Committee advised Members that he would be speaking with the Leader of the Council regarding the Committee's review topic ideas in the coming weeks.

## Agreed:

Members agreed to consider two scoping reports at the meeting on 26 July 2011 – the major review scoping report on crime and policing in Hillingdon and the review on phone mast placement in the borough.

Natasha Dogra and Nadia Williams, Democratic Services Officers

6.	FORWARD PLAN (Agenda Item 6)	Action by
	Officers presented the Forward Plan item to the Committee, stating that Cabinet would be receiving an update report on The Hillingdon Khat Review on 24 November 2011. Members asked for an update report on the Responsible Retailer Pilot which would be considered by Cabinet in November. Officers advised the Committee that they would e-mail a briefing paper on this item to Members prior to the report being considered at Cabinet.  Noted: The Committee noted the Forward Plan.	Natasha Dogra and Nadia Williams, Democratic Services Officers
7.	WORK PROGRAMME 2011/12 (Agenda Item 7)	Action by
	Officers presented the Work Programme 2011/12 to the Committee.  Noted: The Committee noted the Work Programme.	Natasha Dogra and Nadia Williams, Democratic Services Officers
	The meeting, which commenced at 5.30 pm, closed at 6.30 pm.	

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the resolutions please contact Natasha Dogra on 01895 277 488. Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.